From: Tony Young

Sent: 01 July 2021 11:30
To: Enya Fogarty; Jennifer Dawson
Subject: FW: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

Morning Enya and Jennifer
Hope all’s well with you both.

Please register an objection against all your phone hub applications from Clir
Harrison (see email below). He’s a ward councillor for Bloomsbury, but wants to
object to all of the proposed hubs in the borough regardless of wards.

Thanks
Tony

From: Adam Harrison <

Sent: 30 June 2021 21:30
To: Tony Young <Tony.Young@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

Hi Tony
I’d like to object to all of these on the grounds of street clutter and visual impact please.

I also believe there are some similar applications in other wards that have come in. Is that
right?

Thanks!

Adam

Adam Harrison

Cabinet member for a sustainable Camden

Bloomsbury ward
London borough of Camden

From: Adam Harrison <

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 10:32 pm

To: Adam Harrison

Subject: Fwd: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so
extra vigilance is required.



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <no-reply(@camden.gov.uk>

Date: Sat, 26 Jun 2021, 06:07

Subject: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden
To: <adamdkharrison@gmail.com>

New and updated planning applications within the following wards:
Bloomsbury
New applications (8)

Pavement outside 29 Tottenham Court Road London W1T 7QP

Installation of a new phone hub unit following removal of existing kiosk as part of wider
proposals to replace Infocus telephone kiosks.

Application number: 2021/2105/P
Application type: Full Planning Permission

View Application

Pavement outside 191 Tottenham Court Road London WI1T 7AA

Display of LCD advertisement display with static images on the side of new phone hub
unit.

Application number: 2021/3108/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Pavement outside 191 Tottenham Court Road London W1T 7AA

Installation of a new phone hub unit following removal of existing kiosk as part of wider
proposals to replace Infocus telephone kiosks.

Application number: 2021/2111/P
Application type: Full Planning Permission

View Application



Pavement outside No. 371 Euston Road London NW1 3AR

Installation of a new phone hub unit following removal of existing kiosk as part of wider
proposals to replace Infocus telephone kiosks.

Application number: 2021/2101/P
Application type: Full Planning Permission

View Application

Pavement outside 81 Tottenham Court Road London WI1T 4SZ

Installation of a new phone hub unit following removal of existing kiosk as part of wider
proposals to replace Infocus telephone kiosks.

Application number: 2021/2103/P
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

Application number: 2021/3104/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Pavement outside No. 371 Euston Road London NW1 3AR

Display of LCD advertisement display with static images on the side of new phone hub
unit.

Application number: 2021/3111/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application

Pavement outside 29 Tottenham Court Road London WI1T 7QP

Display of LCD advertisement display with static images on the side of new phone hub
unit.

Application number: 2021/3106/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

View Application



Decisions (1)

The British Museum Great Russell Street London WC1B 3DG
Decision: Granted

Installation of an access ladder and extension to gantry platform to the roof of Gallery 10
of the Museum.

Application number: 2021/2087/P
Application type: Full Planning Permission

View Application

Please give feedback to help us improve this service.
If you no longer want to receive emails from us regarding these criteria you can unsubscribe.
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